
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: July 7, 2020 10:38 AM
To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: OPQ 468 for PS signature
Attachments: Q-0468 Note to File.docx; Q-468 Response-E.DOC; Q-468 Revised Notice (2).docx

Importance: High

I’m good with this one. Are you guys ok?

From: Matthew Watterson [mailto:Matthew.Watterson@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: July 7, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Cc: Christensen, Esther (Ext.) <esther.christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Karim Adam <Karim.Adam@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
BSMA DGPPC / PPCB ADMO (TPSGC/PWGSC) <TPSGC.bsmaDGPPS-PPSBadmo.PWGSC@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Sara
Lacasse <Sara.Lacasse@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Rachel Lagacé <Rachel.Lagace@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Martine Skelton
<Martine.Skelton@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Corri Barr <Corri.Barr@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Carla Costeira
<Carla.Costeira@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Laura Corkill <Laura.Corkill@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Benjamin Woodman
<Benjamin.Woodman@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Sanjay Vachali <Sanjay.Vachali@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Carmen Cavaliere
<Carmen.Cavaliere@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Luana De Sousa Melo <Luana.DeSousaMelo@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jocelyn
Argibay <Jocelyn.Argibay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Claudine Bouvier <Claudine.Bouvier@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: OPQ 468 for PS signature
Importance: High

Hello,

Here are the documents for 468, approved by the DM. This OPQ is set to be tabled tomorrow.

Thank you,

Matthew Watterson

Analyste, Affaires parlementaires
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Matthew.Watterson@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Tél. 819-420-0382 Cell: 819-664-6812

Analyst, Parliamentary Affairs
Public Services and Procurement Canada / Government of Canada
Matthew.Watterson@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Tel. 819-420-0382 Cell: 819-664-6812
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